
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

May 04, 2020 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  May 04, 2020 

  Page 2 of 3 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

May 04, 2020 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Welcome & Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

ITEM 1. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 4. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report 

B. EMS Agreement 

C. HMGP Hurricane Matthew Bid Award 

D. Commerce Park Access Road 

E. Proclamation - Older Americans Month 

ITEM 5. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  May 04, 2020 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

A. Planning Board 

B. Resolution to Appoint Plat Review Officer 

ITEM 6. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2020 

B. BOC Meeting Minutes - April 1, 2020 

C. BOC Meeting Minutes- April 6, 2020 

D. Budget Amendments 

E. School Budget Amendment 

F. DMV Monthly Report 

G. Refunds Over $100.00 

H. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

I. Tax Collection Report 

J. 2019-2020 Audit Contracts 

K. Estimated Property Values 

L. Set Public Hearing - 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Program 

M. Set Public Hearing - FY 2020-2021 Budget 

ITEM 7. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 8. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 9. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

A. Trillium Health Resources Annual Report 

B. Library Report 

C. Register of Deeds Report 

ITEM 10. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 11. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 4.A 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   February Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Report (PDF) 

 

Summary:  February Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

4.A

Packet Pg. 4



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
93

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 4.B 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   EMS Agreement 

 

Attachments: EMS Agreement (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

One-year extension of EMS Agreement with the County of Pasquotank. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

4.B

Packet Pg. 12



4.B.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
26

96
 :

 E
M

S
 A

g
re

em
en

t)



4.B.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
26

96
 :

 E
M

S
 A

g
re

em
en

t)



4.B.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

M
S

 A
g

re
em

en
t 

 (
26

96
 :

 E
M

S
 A

g
re

em
en

t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 4.C 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   HMGP Hurricane Matthew Bid Award 

 

Attachments: Memo to Board_Camden Co_Bid Opening 4-2-2020

 (DOCX) 

Final Bid Tab_Camden Co_4-2-2020 (PDF) 

Award Summary_Camden Co_4-2-2020 (PDF) 

 

See attached Memorandum, Recommendation and Supporting Documentation. 

4.C

Packet Pg. 16



 

 

Over 30 Years of Service 

Established 1987 

3329 Wrightsville Avenue, Suite F 
Wilmington, North Carolina 28403 

Phone 910.392.0060 ● Fax 910.392.2839 

310 West Main Street, Suite 204 
Washington, North Carolina 27889 

Phone 252.946.0877 ● Fax 910.392.2839 

 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

To: Camden County Board of Commissioners 
From: C. Ryan Cox, CFM, Project Manager 
Date: April 28, 2020 
Re: Selection of Residential Contractors for the Hurricane Matthew HMGP Program 

Bid Opening - April 2, 2020 
 

Background 
 

Camden County has received Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) funds to assist victims of Hurricane 
Matthew through Mitigation Reconstruction. In March 2020, we solicited bids from several residential 
contractors for the reconstruction of two units.  An advertisement for the mandatory pre-bid meeting and 
subsequent bid opening was published in The Daily Advance and the Historically Underutilized Businesses 
(HUB) website, as well as sent to eighty-seven firms from the HCP Contractors List.  The pre-bid meeting 
was held on March 19, 2020, where the scopes of work for the reconstruction of two (2) units were 
discussed with interested contractors.  The bid opening was held on April 2, 2020, at 11:00 AM.  
 
Unit R1 – Ahrend – 258 Bingham Road, South Mills, NC 
 

Bids were received from: 

• Dozier Built, LLC - $115,000.00 

• Paul Woolard Construction, Inc. - $138,892.00 

• Holland Construction Co. - $128,000.00 
 
Although Dozier Built, LLC, was the low bidder, the firm failed to submit the required bid forms; 
therefore, we recommend Holland Construction Company for award as the second low bidder. 
 
Unit R2 – Spence – 1348 N. Highway 343, South Mills, NC 
 
Bids were received from: 

• Paul Woolard Construction, Inc. - $149,358.00 

• Holland Construction Co. - $131,000.00 
 

We recommend Holland Construction Company for award as the low bidder. 
 
CRC:cmr 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

 t
o

 B
o

ar
d

_C
am

d
en

 C
o

_B
id

 O
p

en
in

g
 4

-2
-2

02
0 

 (
26

92
 :

 H
M

G
P

 H
u

rr
ic

an
e 

M
at

th
ew

 B
id

 A
w

ar
d

)



Holland Consulting Planners, Inc. 

Final Bid Tabulation
Page 1 of 1

Project: Bid Opening Date 4/2/2020

Dozier Built LLC
Paul Woolard 

Construction, Inc.

Holland 

Construction Co.

R1 $115,000.00 $138,892.00 $128,000.00

R2 No Bid $149,358.00 $131,000.00

X X

X X

X X

X X

 on file (Signature) Witnessed By: on file (Signature)

Camden County HMGP-Matthew

Ahrend - 258 Bingham Road, South Mills, NC

Spence - 1348 N Hwy 343, South Mills, NC

Contractor Certifications

Bid Summary Form

Case File #

Reconstruction Contractor's Registrations Form

Bids Opened By:

Yellow Highlight = Low Bid

Contractors/Bids

Occupant/Address

Bid Proposal Form

RA.08 HMGP 5/27/15

4.C.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

in
al

 B
id

 T
ab

_C
am

d
en

 C
o

_4
-2

-2
02

0 
 (

26
92

 :
 H

M
G

P
 H

u
rr

ic
an

e 
M

at
th

ew
 B

id
 A

w
ar

d
)



Holland Consulting Planners, Inc.

Award Recommendation
Page 1 of 1

Project: Bid Opening Date 4/2/2020

Case File #
Actual Bid 

(Tabulated)
Contractor

Recommended 

Award   (X)
Comments

$115,000.00 Dozier Built LLC

R1 $138,892.00
Paul Woolard 

Construction, Inc.

$128,000.00
Holland Construction 

Co.
X

No Bid Dozier Built LLC

R2 $149,358.00
Paul Woolard 

Construction, Inc.

$131,000.00
Holland Construction 

Co.
X

Occupant/Address

Ahrend - 

Camden County HMGP-Matthew

Low bidder
1348 N. Highway 343, South Mills, NC

Awarding to second low bidder; low 

bidder did not submit required bid 

documents
258 Bingham Road, South Mills, NC

Spence  - 

RA.08 February 2015

4.C.c

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y_
C

am
d

en
 C

o
_4

-2
-2

02
0 

 (
26

92
 :

 H
M

G
P

 H
u

rr
ic

an
e 

M
at

th
ew

 B
id

 A
w

ar
d

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 4.D 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Commerce Park Access Road 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary_Commerce Park Access Road

 (DOCX) 

Access Road Bids (PDF) 

1911 Camden Commerce Park S Access Road - 

12.15.19 (PDF) 

 

See attached Summary, Recommendation and Supporting Documentation. 

4.D

Packet Pg. 20



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

 

 

Meeting Date:   May 4, 2020 

 

Attachments:    4 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title:  Commerce Park Access Road 

 

 

SUMMARY: 

 

The county has received serious interest from a business prospect to lease/purchase a parcel of 

the county owned property (unused spray field) just south of the Commerce Park. In order to 

accommodate the prospect’s needs the county is responsible for providing access from the 

Commerce Park across two large ditches and into the property 

 

The county has had construction plans prepared and has requested bids to install the culverts and 

construct 160 feet of access road.  The bids are attached. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Motion: To award the Commerce Park Access Road project to Whitehurst Sand Company for 

$103,626.75 and authorize the Chairman to sign the contract. 

 

 

4.D.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y_

C
o

m
m

er
ce

 P
ar

k 
A

cc
es

s 
R

o
ad

  (
26

85
 :

 C
o

m
m

er
ce

 P
ar

k 
A

cc
es

s 
R

o
ad

)



4.D.b

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

cc
es

s 
R

o
ad

 B
id

s 
 (

26
85

 :
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

A
cc

es
s 

R
o

ad
)



4.D.b

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

cc
es

s 
R

o
ad

 B
id

s 
 (

26
85

 :
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

A
cc

es
s 

R
o

ad
)



4.D.b

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

cc
es

s 
R

o
ad

 B
id

s 
 (

26
85

 :
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

A
cc

es
s 

R
o

ad
)



4.D.b

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

cc
es

s 
R

o
ad

 B
id

s 
 (

26
85

 :
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

A
cc

es
s 

R
o

ad
)



4.D.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

cc
es

s 
R

o
ad

 B
id

s 
 (

26
85

 :
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

A
cc

es
s 

R
o

ad
)



4.D.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

cc
es

s 
R

o
ad

 B
id

s 
 (

26
85

 :
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

A
cc

es
s 

R
o

ad
)



S
H

E
E

T
 
T

I
T

L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
2
0
0

P
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
#

:

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
#

:

D
r
a

w
n

:

C
h

e
c
k
e

d
:

A
p

p
r
o

v
e

d
:

D
a

t
e

:

S
h

e
e

t
 
#

:

S
c
a

l
e

:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

:

N
U

M
.

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

S
O

U
T

H
 
M

I
L
L
S

 
T

O
W

N
S

H
I
P

 
/
 
C

A
M

D
E

N
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

N
O

R
T

H
 
C

A
R

O
L
I
N

A

PRELIMINARY

DO  NOT  USE  FOR  CONSTRUCTION,

SALES, OR RECORDATION.

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
,  

P
C

E
A

S
T

E
R

N
C

A
R

O
L

I
N

A

N

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

  ·
   

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

w
w

w
.e

as
te

rn
ca

ro
lin

ae
ng

in
ee

rin
g.

co
m

Ph
on

e:
 2

52
-3

35
-1

88
8 

 F
ax

: 2
52

-3
31

-2
39

0 
 L

ic
en

se
: C

-4
16

2

15
4 

U
S 

Hw
y 

15
8 

Ea
st

, C
am

de
n,

 N
C 

27
92

1

N
E

W
 
S

O
U

T
H

E
R

N
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
R

O
A

D

C
A

M
D

E
N

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
P

A
R

K

Know what's below.

Call before you dig.

1
9

1
1

 
S

i
t
e

.
d

w
g

1
9
1
1

1
2

-
1

5
-
2

0
1

9

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

S
C

R

1
/
1

S
I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

1
"
 
=

 
6

0
'

N

VICINITY MAP

N

4.D.c

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

91
1 

C
am

d
en

 C
o

m
m

er
ce

 P
ar

k 
S

 A
cc

es
s 

R
o

ad
 -

 1
2.

15
.1

9 
 (

26
85

 :
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

A
cc

es
s 

R
o

ad
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 LF 48" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO PARK BLVD   120' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HWY 17   285' LIMITED ACCESS R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ROADWAY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1254

AutoCAD SHX Text
1255

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPORTUNITY DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT DISMAL SWAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMAL SWAMP STATE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH CAROLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARCEL - 10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
80 LF 48" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPORTUNITY DR  60' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRAY FIELD DRAINAGE PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 48" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
  60' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDEROSA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECO PARK BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCPHERSON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1231

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIRGINIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARON CHURCH RD



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 4.E 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Proclamation - Older Americans Month 

 

Attachments: Proclamation - Older Americans Month (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

Every May, the Administration for Community Living leads our nation’s observance of Older 

Americans Month.  

 

This year’s theme, Make Your Mark, was selected to encourage and celebrate countless 

contributions that older adults make to our communities. Their time, experience, and talents 

benefit family, peers, and neighbors every day. Communities, organizations, and individuals of 

all ages are also making their marks. This year’s theme highlights the difference everyone can 

make - in the lives of older adults, in support of caregivers, and to strengthen communities.   

 

Recommendation: 

Adopt proclamation designating MAY 2020 as Older Americans Month in Camden County. 

4.E

Packet Pg. 29



 

Older Americans Month 2020 

A PROCLAMATION 

Whereas, Camden County includes a growing number of older Americans who make countless 

contributions to our community every day; and  

 

Whereas, Camden County is stronger when people of all ages, abilities, and backgrounds are 

included and encouraged to make their mark; and 

 

Whereas, Camden County recognizes the importance of the physical, mental, social, and 

emotional well-being of its citizens; and 

 

Whereas, Camden County can support our community members by:  

• promoting independence, inclusion, and participation; 

• engaging older adults through education, recreation, and service; and 

• connecting people with opportunities to share their time, experience, and talents. 

 

Now, therefore, the Camden County Board of Commissioners do hereby proclaim May 2020 to 

be Older Americans Month. We urge every resident to recognize older adults and the people who 

support them as essential members of our community. 

 

Proclaimed this the 4th day of May, 2020. 

        

ATTEST: 

 

             

Tom White, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

4.E.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

 -
 O

ld
er

 A
m

er
ic

an
s 

M
o

n
th

  (
26

94
 :

 P
ro

cl
am

at
io

n
 -

 O
ld

er
 A

m
er

ic
an

s 
M

o
n

th
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Planning Board 

 

Attachments: Planning Board Reappointments_Agenda Summary

 (DOCX) 

PB Members Detailed - 4-17-19 (DOC) 

Article 11.5 (PDF) 

 

See attached Agenda Summary, Recommendation and Supporting Documentation. 

5.A

Packet Pg. 31



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

        

Meeting Date:   May 4, 2020 

 

Attachments:   Camden County Planning Board Members   

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title:             Reappointment of members    

 

 

 

Summary:  Camden County Unified Development Ordinance Article 11.5.2A (attached) states 

Planning Board members shall be appointed to 3 year staggered terms with three 

members being appointed in successive years and four members in the following 

year. 

 

 Attached is the amended list of Camden Planning Board with new term dates.   All 

members have been contacted and all still wish to serve. 

 

Recommendation: Motion to re-appoint all Planning Board members to new term dates indicated. 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

_A
g

en
d

a 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
 (

26
87

 :
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
)



Camden County Planning Board Members 
 

Name, Address, & Phone(s): Term Expires: 

 

 

Calvin Leary** - Chairman 

Shiloh Township June 30, 202023 

156 Perkins Road, Camden, NC 27921 

336-4227 (home) 

Email: calleary1@centurylink.net 

 

Steven Bradshaw** - Vice Chairman 

Shiloh Township June 30, 202023 

102 Avery Drive, Shiloh, NC 27974 

252-455-1028 

email: sbrad11@gmail.com 

 

Nathan Lilley 

Courthouse Township June 30, 2022 

166 US Hwy 158 W, Camden, NC 27921 

252-333-5122 (Cell) 

email: nates300@yahoo.com 

 

Cathleen M. Saunders* - Courthouse Township June 30, 202023 

134 NC 34 North, Camden, NC 27921 

202-7112 (cell); 804-896-5744 (home) 

email: csaunders0910@yahoo.com 

 

Ray Albertson* - South Mills Township June 30, 202022 

117 Bass Lake Road, South Mills, NC 27976 

771-2479 (home), 207-3790 (cell) 

Email: joycecreek@yahoo.com 

 

Fletcher A. Harris* – South Mills Township June 30, 202123 

258 Culpepper Road, South Mills, NC 27976 

252-771-2549 or 757-619-7101 (Fax 252-771-5982) 

 

Rick McCall*** - Courthouse Township June 30, 202022 

103 Sunset Ave, Camden, NC  27921 

252-336-2449 (work)  252-339-3273 (cell) 

rmccallobrien@gmail.com 

 

*Regular Member       **Officer on Board       ***At-Large Member 

 

Members serve a three (3) year staggered term.  The Camden County Planning Board is 

established by authority of General Statute 153-321 160D-3-1.  The Statute leaves the 

membership (as long as there are at least three members) organization, powers and duties 

to the Commissioners discretion.  Members should serve no more than two consecutive 

terms following the fall, 2001. 

 

The Planning Board meets the third Wednesday of each month. 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

B
 M

em
b

er
s 

D
et

ai
le

d
 -

 4
-1

7-
19

  (
26

87
 :

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

)



5.A.c

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

rt
ic

le
 1

1.
5 

 (
26

87
 :

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution to Appoint Plat Review Officer 

 

Attachments: Resolution Plat Review Officer -Matt Meads

 (DOCX) 

Meads  Review Officer Cert (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

GIS Technician Matthew Meads has completed the necessary requirements for Plat Review 

Officer certification. 

Recommendation: 

Adopt Resolution. 

5.B

Packet Pg. 35



 
 

Resolution No. 2020-05-01 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE 

CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

TO APPOINT MATTHEW MEADS AS PLAT REVIEW OFFICER 

FOR CAMDEN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 

 

WHEREAS, an Act to improve the procedures for recording maps and plats, to revise the law 

governing the disposition of certain birth and death certificates, and to establish a study of land 

title registration procedures was ratified the 8th day of July, 1997 by the North Carolina General 

Assembly; 

 

WHEREAS, G.S. 47-30.2 of this General Statute requires the Board of Commissioners of each 

county to designate by name one or more persons experienced in mapping or land records 

management as a Review Officer to review each map and plat required to be submitted for review 

before the map or plat is presented to the Register of Deeds for recording; 

 

WHEREAS, each person designated a Review Officer shall, if reasonably feasible, be certified as 

a property mapper pursuant to G.S. 147-54.4; 

 

WHEREAS, a resolution designating a Review Officer shall be recorded in the county registry 

and indexed on the grantor index in the name of the Review Officer; 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Camden County Board of Commissioners, meeting 

this 4th day of May, 2020 in Camden County North Carolina, hereby appoints Matthew Meads as 

Plat Review Officer. 

 

       ATTEST: 

 

             

Tom White, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

 

5.B.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 P
la

t 
R

ev
ie

w
 O

ff
ic

er
 -

M
at

t 
M

ea
d

s 
 (

26
82

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 t
o

 A
p

p
o

in
t 

P
la

t 
R

ev
ie

w
 O

ff
ic

er
)



5.B.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ea
d

s 
 R

ev
ie

w
 O

ff
ic

er
 C

er
t 

 (
26

82
 :

 R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 t

o
 A

p
p

o
in

t 
P

la
t 

R
ev

ie
w

 O
ff

ic
er

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2020 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_030520 (DOCX) 

 

6.A

Packet Pg. 38



 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Annual Retreat 

March 5, 2020; 9:00 AM 

Camden Public Library 

 

The Camden County Board of Commissioners held its annual retreat on March 5, 2020 at the Camden County 

Public Library. 

 

Present: Chairman Tom White, Commissioner Randy Krainiak, Commissioner Ross Munro. 

Absent: Vice Chairman Clayton Riggs, Commissioner Garry Meiggs 

 

Staff Present: County Manager Ken Bowman and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis.   

 

Chairman Tom White called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM.  The Board received information updates on the 

following.   

 

Project Updates/Information 

• Personnel Update 

• South Mills Water Association 

⬧ Current agreement provides up to 150K gallons/day. 

⬧ Since the beginning of January 2020 SMWA is using about 150K gallons/day. 

⬧ Current rate is $6.17/1000 gallons and is in place for two years starting July 10, 2019. 

⬧ The BOC sets the rates in Camden Cunty.  The rate is set to cover the cost of operation and debt 

service. 

• Camden Plantation 

⬧ Boyd Homes – Ken Merner and David Rudiger 

⬧ 1700 Homes – May be reduced based on wetlands mitigation 

⬧ Golf Course, Commercial Shopping 

⬧ Land Sale Agreement for 13.25 acres at $10K/acre, plus additional consideration  in the form of 

infrastructure improvement (estimated to exceed $150K).   

⬧ Public water is provided by SMWA.  Seller agrees to provide water to SMWA and SMWA agrees 

to purchase at a reasonable rate and then sell to Buyer. 

⬧ Reverter Clause in place by the Seller to prohibit the Buyer from selling the property to another 

individual or entity within 3 years for profit of the Buyer. 

⬧ Master Plan Amendment has been approved. 

⬧ Staff is reviewing the conditional use permit and development agreement for changes related to 

amended Master Plan. Chairman signature and recording of Master Plan pending execution of the 

Sales agreement. 

⬧ Sales agreement has been transmitted to Camden Plantation for signature. 

⬧ State permits have been approved to begin Phase 1A.  Phase 1A approval consists of US 17 

entrance; 109 homes; clubhouse; golf course grading; construction start pending approval of water 

system plans by SMWA. 

• Camden Commerce Park 

⬧ Albemarle Electric - Installation of 3-phase power along Opportunity Dr. and six security lights at 

a cost of $82,125.18 

⬧ Eastern Carolina Engineering – Preparing RFP for bids to place drainage pipes and construct 300-

foot gravel road into property identified on right side of main entrance. 

⬧ Design of new marketing brochure in process. 

• Camden County Complex 

⬧ Will include space for County Administration; Parks & Recreation; Planning & Zoning; Water & 

Sewer; Taxes; Multipurpose Space to include a kitchen, elevated platform/stage, dividable open 

meeting space for seating of at least 200 round tables with the option to house a basketball court.   

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
05

20
  (

26
72

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 5
, 2

02
0)



 

 

⬧ The Complex will also include a Library and Senior Center. 

⬧ Wooten Company’s Space Needs Study indicates the Senior Center will require an exercise room, 

kitchen, pantry and dining area. 

⬧ In response to the RFQ eight applications were received and four firms were interviewed.  

Interview panel: Tom White, Ken Bowman, Dan Porter, and Bill Cram (MB Kahn). 

⬧ The firm recommended by the panel for architectural and engineering services is Boomerang 

Design from Raleigh, NC. 

▪ Suggestions include co-locating some of the services such as the library and civic center / 

senior center.   

▪ Safety and security-conscious when designing the buildings. 

▪ Currently doing work in Currituck and Dare Counties and travels through the area at least 

weekly to monitor progress. 

 

Motion to approve Boomerang as the design build company for the Camden County Complex.   

RESULT: PASSED [3-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Munro 

ABSENT: Meiggs, Riggs 

  

• New High School (Proposed) 

⬧ Facility study completed by M.B. Kahn and information was shared with BOC and Board of 

Education in joint meeting. 

⬧ School has received $12.3M grant. 

⬧ RFQ/RFP posted seeking a design build company to take the lead through the bond referendum 

and beyond to completion of the project if funded. 

⬧ Rick Ott with M.B. Kahn met with Board of Education, CCHS staff and others to begin 

determining educational programming for the new school.  Mr. Ott to meet with the Board of 

Education on March 5th, 6:30 PM at CCHS to share the results. 

⬧ Deadline to submit information to be included on the November 2020 Election Ballot is July 31, 

2020; Referendum to go on the November 2020 ballot. 

• 2020-2021 Budget 

⬧ Strive to maintain the same budget projections adopted in 2019-2020. 

⬧ No tax increase. 

⬧ Employee 2% COLA. 

⬧ Possible Adjustments: Employee health care; increase to retirement system; general liability 

insurance; capital improvements. 

⬧ Continue to minimize the financial impact of county operations on its citizens through mindful 

budgeting and frugal expenditures. 

⬧ Fund capital goals as indicated in the Capital Improvement Plan. 

⬧ Maintain a reserve fund balance in the accordance with the financial policies outlined and adopted 

in Resolution 2007-05-04. 

⬧ Continue to provide outstanding government services at all levels. 

⬧ Leases: Success Academy for 3’s and 4’s; EMS. 

• Capital Improvement Projects (Approved 2019-2020) 

⬧ Approved/Funded  

▪ Public Services Complex/Administration Campus 

⬧ Recommended/Unfunded 

▪ Broadband 

▪ School Capital Improvements – Camden County Schools 

▪ Sewer Service Expansion US 158 East from Hardees to Country Club Area 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
05

20
  (

26
72

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 5
, 2

02
0)



 

 

▪ South Mills Wastewater Treatment Plant Filtration Pond 

⬧ Identified/Unfunded 

▪ Construction of Additional Raw Water Wells 

▪ US 158 Sidewalk Extensions 

• Rick Ott of M.B. Kahn presented an update on educational space programming needs for the new school 

and included the following: 

⬧ 600 Students – 430 High School, 180 Early College 

⬧ Design Goals – Safe/Secure; Transparent; Flexible; Collaborative; Sustainable 

⬧ Design Considerations – Occupant Health/Safety; Flexible Learning Spaces; Public Shelter 

Design Criteria 

⬧ Private Instructional Spaces / Public Community Spaces / Athletics 

⬧ Space Summary – Learning Centers 1 & 2; Early College; Fine Arts Center; Physical 

Education/Athletics; Food Services. 

⬧ Alternative – 400 seat auditorium (save 1800 sf); remove auxiliary gymnasium (save 6500 sf) 

⬧ Management Schedule  

▪ Ballot Question Submission Deadline – July 31, 2020 

▪ BOC Action – June 2020 

▪ Public Sessions – May 2020 

▪ Referendum – November 2020 

▪ Design Phase – November 2020 

▪ Construction Phase – April 1, 2021 

⬧ Next Steps 

▪ Coordinate w/ Financial Advisor and Bond Counsel 

▪ Finalize approval of referendum with Board of Commissioners 

▪ Finalize cost estimate 

• Dr. Joe Ferrell, School Superintendent, clarified that upon construction of a new high school, his 

recommendation is likely to be that the current high school become the middle school.  The current middle 

school could possibly house grades 4 and 5.  Dr. Ferrell reiterated that the school system needs every 

building they currently have, in addition to a new high school. 

• First Tryon Advisors 

⬧ David Cheatwood gave a presentation on capital project lending options, available revenue 

sources, financing scenarios and a market update.  

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman Tom White adjourned the retreat at 3:35 PM. 

 

 

             

      Tom White, Chairman 

      Camden County Board of Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

Karen M. Davis 

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
05

20
  (

26
72

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 5
, 2

02
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.B 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - April 1, 2020 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_040120 (DOCX) 

 

6.B

Packet Pg. 42



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

2020-2021 CIP / Budget Work Session 

April 1, 2020; 1:00 PM 

Camden County Public Library 

 

MINUTES 

 

The Camden County Board of Commissioners held a budget work session on April 1, 2020 at 1:00 PM at the 

Camden County Public Library. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom White at 1:00 PM.  Additional Board members present: Vice 

Chairman Clayton Riggs, Commissioners Randy Krainiak and Ross Munro.  Absent: Commissioner Garry Meiggs 

 

PRESENTATION 

The Board received a presentation by Boomerang Design via Zoom on potential options and plans in regard to the 

construction of a County Administration Complex.  Some considerations discussed included more effective 

placement of plumbing systems, one-story versus two-story buildings, and the total number of buildings required for 

the project itself.  No official action was taken.     

 

The following items were presented to the Board for discussion/direction; no official action was taken.   

 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) UPDATE 

 

A. Approved / Funded 

1. Administration Complex (consensus to remain as is) 

B. Recommended / Unfunded 

1. Broadband (consensus to remove as project is underway) 

2. New High School (consensus to remain as is) 

3. Sewer Service Expansion US 158 East from Hardees to Country Club area (consensus to remain 

as is) 

4. Filtration Pond South Mills Waste Water Treatment Plant (consensus to remain as is) 

5. Elevated Water Tower in South Mills Area (consensus to remain as is) 

C. Identified / Unfunded 

1. Construction of New Fresh Water Well (consensus to move to B, Recommended / Unfunded) 

2. Sidewalk along Highway 158 from CC High School to Dollar General (consensus to remain as is) 

 

SCHOOL FUNDING 

 

A. Budget Requests – The Superintendent is currently working on this for presentation on April 29th. 

B. School Reserve - $405k 

C. School Current – 2019-2020 

1. County Appropriation - $2.6m 

2. Capital - $405k 

 

IT SOFTWARE/HARDWARE UPDATES 

A. Computers 

1. Library  

2. Clerk to the Board  

3. Finance  

4. Economic Development  

5. iPads – Clerk, County Manager and Board 

B. Courthouse Computer System Software Program Lease Increase 

6.B.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
01

20
  (

26
80

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 1
, 2

02
0)



INSURANCES, BENEFITS & PERSONNEL 

A. Health (>3%); Employee Retirement (>1.2%); Law Enforcement Retirement (>1.2%)  

B. COLA – 2% 

C. Property & Liability (>10%) 

D. Workers’ Comp (>8%) 

 

ADDITIONAL EXPENDITURES 

A. Sheriff 

1. 3 vehicles (1 used for dog handler / 2 new cruisers) 

2. Uniforms  

3. Remodel Space 

4. Mobile Field Report (Hardware and Terminals) 

B. NC Extension / 4-H – Request 12-15 passenger van (used) 

C. Senior Center – Request 14-passenger coach (used) 

D. South Camden Water & Sewer 

1. Lely 600-gallon Tank for wastewater haul 

2. F-250 CL 4X4 w/ mounted toolbox 

3. JD Bunker Rake for Filtration Pond at Wastewater Treatment Plant 

E. Department of Social Services 

1. Capital Outlay 

2. Travel 

3. 12-15 passenger van (used) 

F. Annual Appropriations 

1. COA 

2. Harmony Café 

3. Hwy 17 / 64 

4. NCAlliance   

5. EMS – 3% increase 

6.  Central Communications/911 

7. Emergency Management (combined with Central Communications) 

8. Museum 

9. Forestry 

10. Albemarle Food Bank 

11. Food Pantry 

12. M.L. King, Jr. Day 

13. Albemarle Hopeline 

14. Albemarle District Jail 

15. Albemarle United Way 

16. SPCA 

17. NCDOT Plant Bed Maintenance – ends June 2020; County to assume responsibility. 

 

REVENUES 

A. 20-21 Projections – Not yet prepared 

B. Fund Balances as of March 3, 2020 

1. Capital Reserve - $2,227,582 

2. Unassigned - $6,553,611 

 

 

 

6.B.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
01

20
  (

26
80

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 1
, 2

02
0)



UPCOMING MEETINGS 

• April 6, 2020; 7:00 PM – Regular Meeting 

• April 29, 2020; 2:00 PM – Budget Work Session 

• May 4, 2020; 7:00 PM – Regular Meeting 

• May 13, 2020; 6:00 PM – Budget Work Session 

• June 1, 2020; 7:00 PM – Public Hearing and Budget Adoption / Regular Meeting 

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman White called for a motion to adjourn. 

 

Motion to adjourn. 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro 

ABSENT: Meiggs 

  

Chairman White adjourned the work session at 4:15 PM. 

        

       ATTEST: 

 

 

             

Tom White, Chairman     Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners   Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

       

 

6.B.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
01

20
  (

26
80

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
A

p
ri

l 1
, 2

02
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.C 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_040620 (DOCX) 

 

6.C

Packet Pg. 46



 

1 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 1 
Regular Meeting 2 

April 6, 2020; 7:00 PM 3 
Historic Courtroom 4 

Camden, North Carolina 5 
 6 

MINUTES 7 

The regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on April 6, 2020 in the Historic 8 
Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.  Due to Gov. Roy Cooper’s executive order limiting public gatherings to no 9 
more than 10 people to reduce the spread of COVID-19, the meeting was streamed live for the benefit of the media 10 
and public.  Citizens were invited to submit public comments by sending their remarks via email to the Clerk to the 11 
Board.  Comments submitted were to be read by the Chairman during the live meeting and entered into the Public 12 
Record.  In order to abide by the Governor’s order, the County Manager limited the number of staff present at the 13 
meeting and presented the departmental reports.   14 
 15 
WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER  16 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom White at 7:00 PM.  Also Present: Commissioners Randy 17 
Krainiak and Ross Munro.  Vice Chairman Clayton Riggs was absent.  Commissioner Garry Meiggs arrived at 7:03. 18 
 19 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 20 
Commissioner Ross Munro gave the invocation and led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 21 

 22 
ITEM 1.  PUBLIC COMMENTS          23 
 24 

None. 25 

 26 
ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     27 
 28 
Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 29 
 30 
ITEM 3.  CONSIDERATION OF THE AGENDA        31 
 32 
The agenda was amended to include a presentation by the County Manager on COVID-19.   33 
 34 
Motion to approve the agenda as amended. 35 

RESULT: PASSED [3-0] 36 
MOVER: Ross Munro 37 
AYES: White, Munro, Krainiak 38 
ABSENT: Riggs, Meiggs 39 

 40 
COVID-19 UPDATE 41 
County Manager Ken Bowman gave an update on COVID-19 and presented the following: 42 

 43 
What is Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)? 44 

 45 
Coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) is a respiratory illness that can spread from person to person. The virus that causes COVID-19 is a 46 
unique coronavirus that was first identified during an investigation into an outbreak in Wuhan, China.  Reported illnesses have ranged from mild 47 
symptoms to severe illness and death for confirmed coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) cases. 48 
 49 
As of 11 a.m. on April 6, 2020 Albemarle Regional Health Services (ARHS) is reporting lab confirmed positive cases of COVID -19 across the 50 
region.  Case counts include: Pasquotank – 8, Perquimans – 2, Camden – 0, Chowan – 1, Currituck – 2, Bertie – 7, Gates – 2, Hertford – 4. 51 
  52 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

2 

 

In North Carolina, there are currently 2,870 cases of COVID-19 in 89 counties.  Public health interventions are and will continue to be an 53 
important tool to reduce transmission and prevent the spread of COVID-19. ARHS and Camden County is continuing to ask our citizens to be 54 
vigilant in practicing preventive and safety measures that will help prevent the spread of the virus.  55 
 56 
These precautions include: 57 

• Avoid close contact with people who are sick. 58 
• Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth. 59 
• Stay home when you are sick. 60 
• Cover your cough or sneeze with a tissue, then throw the tissue in the trash. 61 
• Clean and disinfect frequently touched objects and surfaces using a regular household cleaning spray or wipe. 62 
• Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds, especially after going to the bathroom; before eating; and after 63 

blowing your nose, coughing, or sneezing. If soap and water are not readily available, use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer with at 64 
least 60% alcohol. Always wash hands with soap and water if hands are visibly dirty. 65 

• Practice social distancing; stay at least six feet away from others, avoid unnecessary travel, avoid handshakes, hugs and other close 66 
contact 67 

 68 
To slow the spread of COVID-19 and reduce the number of people infected, communities should follow the guidance set by local, state, and 69 
federal officials to reduce frequency of contact and increase physical distance between persons, thereby reducing the risks of person-to-person 70 
transmission. 71 
 72 
There is currently no vaccine to prevent coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19). The best way to prevent illness is to avoid being exposed to this 73 
virus. The virus is thought to spread mainly from person-to-person.  74 

• Between people who are in close contact with one another (within about 6 feet). 75 
• Through respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs, sneezes or talks.  76 
• These droplets can land in the mouths or noses of people who are nearby or possibly be inhaled into the lungs.  77 
• Some recent studies have suggested that COVID-19 may be spread by people who are not showing symptoms. 78 

Call your doctor:  If you think you have been exposed to COVID-19 and develop a fever and symptoms, such as cough or difficulty breathing, call 79 
your healthcare provider for medical advice.  The bottom line is to be vigilant and stay safe. 80 
 81 
South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 82 
 83 
Chairman White recessed the meeting of the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water 84 
& Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting. 85 
 86 
Public Comments – None 87 
 88 
Consideration of the Agenda 89 
 90 
Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 91 

 RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 92 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak 93 
AYES: White, Munro, Krainiak, Meiggs 94 
ABSENT: Riggs 95 

 96 
New Business 97 
 98 

A. Monthly Report – Ken Bowman 99 
 100 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

3 

 

 101 
 102 

 103 
Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 104 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 105 
MOVER: Ross Munro 106 
AYES: White, Munro, Krainiak, Meiggs 107 
ABSENT: Riggs 108 

 109 
There being no further matters for discussion Chairman White called for a motion to adjourn. 110 
 111 
Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 112 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 113 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs 114 
AYES: White, Riggs, Munro, Krainiak 115 
ABSENT: Riggs 116 

  117 
Chairman White reconvened the Board of Commissioners. 118 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

4 

 

ITEM 4.  PUBLIC HEARING          119 
 120 

A. Ordinance 2020-01-01: Rezoning Application for Clarann Mansfield 121 
 122 
Motion to open the Public Hearing for Ordinance 2020-01-01 Rezoning Application for Clarann Mansfield. 123 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 124 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak 125 
AYES: White, Munro, Krainiak, Meiggs 126 
ABSENT: Riggs 127 

 128 
Zoning Officer Dave Parks presented the application and Staff Report to the Board.   129 
 130 
Applicant is requesting to rezone one acre (where house is located) of her approximately 18-acre parcel located at 131 
146 Belcross Road from Working Lands (WL) to Suburban Residential (SR) to preserve as much farmland as 132 
possible.   Current zoning (WL) requires minimum density of 5 acres when subdividing.    Neighborhood meeting 133 
held January 14, 2020 with no opposition.    Although the request can be construed as spot zoning, the property is 134 
located in an area that is supported by both the CAMA and Comprehensive Plans Future Land Use Maps as 135 
suburban residential development.  The application for rezoning was heard by the Camden County Planning Board 136 
at their February 19, 2020 meeting and after discussion with applicant and staff, Planning Board made the following 137 
motions:  Both motions passed on a 6-0 vote. 138 
 139 
Consistency statement: The requested zoning change is consistent with both the CAMA and Comprehensive Future 140 
Land Use Maps that reflect allowing higher density residential development in targeted areas of the County. 141 
 142 
Excerpt from Comprehensive Plan – Vision Statement 143 
 144 
“New development will be focused within targeted core areas to breathe new life into established county villages 145 
and to efficiently use existing and planned infrastructure and public resources. New housing choices will be made 146 
available to serve families, young professionals, and retirees. Rural areas will maintain prominence in the county, 147 
and will continue to serve agricultural and forestry production and low density residential development.” 148 

Motion for approval: Planning Board recommended approval of the Rezoning Application (UDO 2020- 01-16) to 149 
rezone one acre (house lot) of the 18 acres tract from Working Lands (WL) to Suburban Residential (SR). 150 
 151 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

5 

 

  152 
 153 

   154 
 155 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

6 

 

  156 
 157 

  158 
 159 
Chairman Tom White opened the floor for public comments.  There were no public comments. 160 
 161 
 162 
 163 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

7 

 

Motion to close the Public Hearing.   164 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 165 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs 166 
AYES: White, Riggs, Munro, Krainiak 167 
ABSENT: Riggs 168 

  169 
Motion to add Ordinance 2020-02-01 to New Business as Item 5.D. 170 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 171 
MOVER: Ross Munro 172 
AYES: White, Munro, Krainiak, Meiggs 173 
ABSENT: Riggs 174 

 175 
ITEM 5.  NEW BUSINESS          176 
 177 

A. Tax Report – Ken Bowman 178 
 179 

 180 
 181 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

8 

 

 182 
 183 

 184 
 185 
30 Largest Unpaid – Real 186 

 187 
 188 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

9 

 

30 Oldest Unpaid - Real 189 

 190 
 191 
30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 192 

 193 
 194 
30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 195 

 196 
 197 
 198 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

10 

 

Motion to approve the tax report as presented. 199 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 200 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak 201 
AYES: White, Munro, Krainiak, Meiggs 202 
ABSENT: Riggs 203 

 204 
B. 2020 Board of Equalization and Review 205 

 206 
Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 105-322(c), the hearing dates for the 2020 Board of Equalization and 207 
Review need to be set in order to advertise the appropriate time. 208 
 209 
Motion to convene the 2020 Board of Equalization and Review on May 4, 2020 and adjourn on June 1, 2020. 210 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 211 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak 212 
AYES: White, Munro, Krainiak, Meiggs 213 
ABSENT: Riggs 214 

 215 
C. Advertisement of Liens on Real Property 216 

 217 
Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 105-369(a) the Tax Administrator must report to the County 218 
Commissioners the total amount of unpaid taxes for the current fiscal year that are liens on real property.   219 
 220 
Motion to accept the attached report from the Tax Administrator that, as of March 30, 2020 the total amount 221 
of unpaid taxes for the current fiscal year that are liens on Real Property is $301,430.13 and that this figure 222 
shall change over time with collections and releases. 223 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 224 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs 225 
AYES: White, Riggs, Munro, Krainiak 226 
ABSENT: Riggs 227 

  228 
Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 105-369(c), the County Commissioners need to set the date for 229 
advertising the tax lien for real property.   230 
 231 
Motion to set the 2019 tax liens on Real Property advertising date of April 30, 2020. 232 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 233 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs 234 
AYES: White, Riggs, Munro, Krainiak 235 
ABSENT: Riggs 236 

  237 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

11 

 

 238 

 239 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

12 

 

 240 
 241 
 242 
 243 

 244 
 245 
 246 
 247 
 248 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

13 

 

 249 
 250 
 251 

 252 
 253 
 254 
 255 
 256 
 257 
 258 
 259 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

14 

 

 260 
 261 
 262 

 263 
 264 
 265 
 266 
 267 
 268 
 269 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

15 

 

 270 
 271 
 272 

 273 
 274 
 275 
 276 
 277 
 278 
 279 
 280 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

16 

 

 281 
 282 
 283 

 284 
 285 
 286 
 287 
 288 
 289 
 290 
 291 
 292 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

17 

 

 293 
 294 

D. Ordinance 2020-02-01 Rezoning Application for Clarann Mansfield 295 
 296 
Motion that the requested zoning change is consistent with both the CAMA and Comprehensive Future Land 297 
Use Maps that reflect allowing higher density residential development in targeted areas of the County. 298 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 299 
MOVER: Ross Munro 300 
AYES: White, Munro, Krainiak, Meiggs 301 
ABSENT: Riggs 302 

 303 
Motion to approve Ordinance 2020-02-01 Rezoning Application (UDO 2020-01-16) to rezone one acre (house 304 
lot) of the 18 acres tract from Working Lands to Suburban Residential.   305 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 306 
MOVER: Ross Munro 307 
AYES: White, Munro, Krainiak, Meiggs 308 
ABSENT: Riggs 309 

 310 

   311 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

18 

 

ITEM 6.  BOARD APPOINTMENTS         312 
 313 

A. Tourism Development Authority 314 

• Kayla Eller & Jeff Onley (appointments) 315 

• Donald Doughman (reappointment) 316 
B. Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 317 

• Rhiana Srebro (reappointment) 318 
 319 
Motion to approve the Board Appointments as presented. 320 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 321 
MOVER: Ross Munro 322 
AYES: White, Munro, Krainiak, Meiggs 323 
ABSENT: Riggs 324 

 325 
ITEM 7.  CONSENT AGENDA          326 
 327 

1. BOC Meeting Minutes – March 2, 2020 328 
2. Budget Amendments 329 

 330 

   331 
 332 
 333 
 334 
 335 
 336 
 337 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

19 

 

   338 
 339 

3. School Budget Amendments 340 
 341 

   342 
 343 
 344 
 345 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

20 

 

   346 
 347 

   348 
 349 
 350 
 351 
 352 
 353 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

21 

 

   354 
 355 

   356 
 357 
 358 
 359 
 360 
 361 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

22 

 

   362 
 363 

4. DMV Monthly Report 364 
 365 

 366 
 367 
 368 
 369 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

23 

 

5. Refunds Over $100 370 
 371 

 372 
 373 

6. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 374 
 375 

 376 
 377 

7. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 378 

 379 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

24 

 

8. Tax Collection Report 380 
 381 

   382 
 383 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 384 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 385 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak 386 
AYES: White, Munro, Krainiak, Meiggs 387 
ABSENT: Riggs 388 

 389 
ITEM 8.  COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        390 
 391 
County Manager Ken Bowman presented the following report: 392 
 393 

• Due to the COVID-19 virus a local State of Emergency was issued for Camden, Pasquotank and the City of 394 
Elizabeth City effective 8:00 AM on March 17, 2020. 395 

➢ As of April 6th, NC had 40,726 tests completed; 2870 positive cases; 33 deaths; 270 hospitalized; 396 
number of counties with a positive case – 89. 397 

➢ As of April 4th, the CDC recommends the use of cloth face coverings in community settings to 398 
help reduce the spread of COVID-19. 399 

➢ A request for donations of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) from private businesses and the 400 
public was posted on Facebook on March 26th.  Sentara Albemarle Medical Center and other 401 
healthcare agencies are still in need of gloves, gowns, Tyvek suites, N-95 masks, hand sanitizer, 402 
disinfectant products, etc.  If you can donate please contact the Emergency Management Office at 403 
200 E. Colonia Avenue in Elizabeth City; 252-335-4444. 404 

• County Departments Modified Work Schedules 405 
➢ Currently all Camden County offices are being staffed using a modified work schedule through 406 

April 30th, at which time the schedules will be reevaluated. 407 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

25 

 

➢ If anyone needs to speak to a staff member please call that department and make arrangements. 408 
• BOC Budget Work Session – April 29th; 2:00 PM 409 
• Next BOC Regular Meeting – May 4th; 7:00 PM – This meeting will be streamed live.  Visit the county 410 

web site for instructions on how to access the meeting and submit public comments. 411 
• Be safe. 412 
• The Spring/Summer issue of the Citizens News has been published.  Thank you to Mrs. Brenda Bowman, 413 

editor. 414 
• Friday, April 10th – County Offices will be closed in observance of Good Friday. 415 

 416 
 417 
ITEM 9.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         418 
 419 
Commissioner Randy Krainiak announced that the Camden Heritage Festival has been rescheduled to September 12, 420 
2020.  Everyone is encouraged to attend. 421 
 422 
Chairman Tom White encouraged everyone to stay vigilant, even though Camden County has no lab-confirmed 423 
reported cases of COVID-19 at this point.    424 
 425 
ITEM 10.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    426 
 427 
The following was provided to the Board for information purposes: 428 
 429 

A. Register of Deeds Report 430 

B. Library Report 431 
 432 
ITEM 11.  OTHER MATTERS          433 
 434 
None. 435 
 436 
ITEM 12.  ADJOURN           437 
 438 
There being no further matters for discussion Chairman White called for a motion to adjourn. 439 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 440 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs 441 
AYES: White, Riggs, Munro, Krainiak 442 
ABSENT: Riggs 443 

  444 
Chairman White adjourned the meeting at 7:33 PM. 445 
       ATTEST:  446 
        447 
 448 
             449 
Tom White, Chairman     Karen M. Davis 450 
Camden County Board of Commissioners   Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 451 
 452 
 453 

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

04
06

20
  (

26
73

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s-

 A
p

ri
l 6

, 2
02

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.D 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: 19-20-BA018 (DOC) 

 

6.D

Packet Pg. 72



                                                       2019-20-BA018  

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2020. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10330430-434901 Election Reimbursement   $6,004.01 

 

Expenses 

104300-512000 Printing                                                    $6,004.01  

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds to Elections printing expense line as 

they received monies in from the Reimbursement of the Elizabeth City Election.  

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 4th day of May, 2020. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

6.D.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

9-
20

-B
A

01
8 

 (
26

91
 :

 B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.E 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendment 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendment (PDF) 

 

6.E

Packet Pg. 74



6.E.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
 (

26
97

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



6.E.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
 (

26
97

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



6.E.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
 (

26
97

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.F 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV Monthly Report June, 2020 Renewals (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report June, 2020 Renewals Due 7/15/2020 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

6.F

Packet Pg. 78



6.F.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 J

u
n

e,
 2

02
0 

R
en

ew
al

s 
 (

26
86

 :
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.G 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: APRIL REFUNDS (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

6.G

Packet Pg. 80



6.G.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

P
R

IL
 R

E
F

U
N

D
S

  (
26

90
 :

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.H 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

6.H

Packet Pg. 82



6.H.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
26

89
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.I 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

6.I

Packet Pg. 84



6.I.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
79

 :
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.J 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   2019-2020 Audit Contracts 

 

Attachments: Audit Contracts (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

Contracts with Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Company for County and TDA Audit Contracts 

for 2019-2020 Fiscal Year. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.J

Packet Pg. 86



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



6.J.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
  (

26
84

 :
 2

01
9-

20
20

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.K 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Estimated Property Values 

 

Attachments: Estimated Property Values (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

Estimated Property Values 

Recommendation: 

Review and Approve. 

6.K

Packet Pg. 120



6.K.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

st
im

at
ed

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 V

al
u

es
  (

26
77

 :
 E

st
im

at
ed

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 V

al
u

es
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.L 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - 2020-2024 Capital Improvement 

Program 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Set Public Hearing for Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for June 1, 2020. 

Recommendation: 

Set hearing date. 

6.L

Packet Pg. 122



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 6.M 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - FY 2020-2021 Budget 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Set Public Hearing for FY 2020-2021 Budget as required by NCGS 159-12(b) for June 1, 2020. 

Recommendation: 

Set hearing date. 

6.M

Packet Pg. 123



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 9.A 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Trillium Health Resources Annual Report 

 

Attachments: Trillium Annual Report (PDF) 

 

9.A

Packet Pg. 124



Transforming Lives

TRILLIUM HEALTH RESOURCES 
ANNUAL REPORT CAMDEN COUNTY

BLAND BAKER ,BA
NORTHERN REGIONAL DIRECTOR

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



TRILLIUM UPDATE

Trillium’s mission:  Transforming lives and building 
community well-being through partnership and proven 
solutions.       
 Who We Are
 Medicaid Transformation Changes
 Insurance company partner
 Organizational changes- call 

center/contracts/neighborhood connections
 County Data

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Who We Are - Numbers

 26 Counties
 1,411,829 total population 
 266,000 Medicaid Eligible
 Served almost 57,000 individuals from mild to severe 

mental health needs
 71.4% with MH needs
 19.3% with SUD
 9.3% with IDD

 Approximately 500 Providers
 $475,921,857.00 spent on services last year
 Smallest County- Tyrrell 4,131- Largest County -New 

Hanover 232,274
 Cover over 12,000 square miles

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



REGION POPULATION
SQUARE 

MILES
# OF 

COUNTIES

Northern 201,477 3,511 10

Central 494,312 4,717 9

Southern 763,679 4,176 7

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Medicaid Transformation

 Standard Plan- 5 companies were awarded
 Amerihealth Caritas NC Inc.
 Blue Cross Blue Shield of NC
 UnitedHealthcare of NC Inc. 
 WellCare of NC Inc.
 Carolina Complete Health- only covers regions 3, 4 and 5

 These Plans will be managing the mild to 
moderate Medicaid behavioral health recipients

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Map of Standard Plan Regions
9.A.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Medicaid Transformation continued:

Tailored Plan
 5-7 Managed Care Organizations- NCACC 

recommended the current LME/MCO map
 Managing the high risk/high cost individuals with 

mental health, developmental disabilities and 
substance use

 Applications due late winter 2020
 Managing the whole person- both physical health 

and behavioral health

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Medicaid Transformation continued

 The original plan had 2 phases
 November 1st 2019, phase 1- was moved to phase 

2 -February 2020.
 November 20th, 2019 DHHS suspended the 

implementation of Medicaid Transformation for 
Standard Plan Insurance Companies

 They have not put a timeframe on when they will go 
live

 Tailored Plan will still be applying in late winter, with 
the potential of going live July 2021

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Impact today

 Consumers will remain with the same services with 
their MCO

 We will still move forward with developing the 
infrastructure to serve the whole person

 Work towards contracting with pharmacies and 
primary care services

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Organizational changes

 Transition Team
 Contracts with primary care and pharmacy’s
 Dr. Paul Garcia- Utilization Management
 Care Management changes
 Community Development and Member 

Engagement
 Call Center changes coming
 Head of DSS and DJJ
 Network Department Changes

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Funding Changes

 Since Standard Plans will be run by insurance 
companies, they will be managing a part of the 
Medicaid dollars

 Tailored plans which cover the higher risk 
individuals, our PMPM will be higher, but total 
number served under us will be lower

 Developing a whole person care model to cover 
costs of the physical issues along with the 
behavioral health issues

 The 1115 Waiver is required to be cost neutral 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Project Updates

 Oxford Houses- 2 - 8 bed facilities in Nash County
 Food Trucks- 2- Located in Hertford and Craven 

County
 Eat the Rainbow- Healthy eating classes in all 

counties
 Peloton Bikes- 63 bikes to 19 providers at 55 

different locations in our 26 counties
 Naloxone Kits- received in all 26 counties
 CHAT- Mobile App when dealing with crisis-

received an award last year 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Project Updates Cont.

 Hurricane Response teams in Hyde and Dare counties
 Hope4NC Grant- offers Crisis Counseling after 

hurricanes
 Chalk About Mental Health day in August- addressing 

suicide
 Safe Schools/Health Kids- online training on a variety of 

topics
 OUTreach project- helping foster kids in the LGBTQ 

community
 CIT classes for Law Enforcement
 Mental Health 1st Aid

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Consumers served in Camden County

Total Consumers served – 247

 Mental Health – 185
 Substance Use – 60
 I/DD – 44

Total is unduplicated, since a single individual may receive services in more than one 
category

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

26
81

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 9.B 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 3/2020 

 

Attachments: 20-03 (DOCX) 

 

9.B

Packet Pg. 139



Camden County Public Library 

March 2020 Statistics 
Library Closed March 16 @ 5 pm until further notice due to COVID 19 

 

Visitor Count 1,463 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 2,149* 

Computer/ Wireless Use 304/597 

Questions Answered 212 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 6/85 

Adult Programs/Attendance 1/13 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 6/85 

Days/Hours Open 12/106 

# Items in Collection 19,163 

Library Card Holders 2,601 

*Cloud Library Circulation increased 45.8% compared to 3/19 

 

Comparison by Year 

2018-2020 

    

           

3,572 3,671

2,149

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

Mar 2018 Mar 2019 Mar 2020

Circulation

1,939 1,806 1,463

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

Mar 2018 Mar 2019 Mar 2020

Attendance

9.B.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

0-
03

  (
26

83
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 9.C 

Meeting Date:   May 04, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds (PDF) 

 

9.C

Packet Pg. 141



9.C.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

 (
26

78
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



9.C.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

 (
26

78
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	1. Public Comments
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Consideration of Agenda
	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	4. New Business
	A. 2693 : Tax Report
	Printout: 2693 : Tax Report
	a. Tax Report

	B. 2696 : EMS Agreement
	Printout: 2696 : EMS Agreement
	a. EMS Agreement

	C. 2692 : HMGP Hurricane Matthew Bid Award
	Printout: 2692 : HMGP Hurricane Matthew Bid Award
	a. Memo to Board_Camden Co_Bid Opening 4-2-2020
	b. Final Bid Tab_Camden Co_4-2-2020
	c. Award Summary_Camden Co_4-2-2020

	D. 2685 : Commerce Park Access Road
	Printout: 2685 : Commerce Park Access Road
	a. Agenda Summary_Commerce Park Access Road
	b. Access Road Bids
	c. 1911 Camden Commerce Park S Access Road - 12.15.19

	E. 2694 : Proclamation - Older Americans Month
	Printout: 2694 : Proclamation - Older Americans Month
	a. Proclamation - Older Americans Month


	5. Board Appointments
	A. 2687 : Planning Board
	Printout: 2687 : Planning Board
	a. Planning Board Reappointments_Agenda Summary
	b. PB Members Detailed - 4-17-19
	c. Article 11.5

	B. 2682 : Resolution to Appoint Plat Review Officer
	Printout: 2682 : Resolution to Appoint Plat Review Officer
	a. Resolution Plat Review Officer -Matt Meads
	b. Meads  Review Officer Cert


	6. Consent Agenda
	A. 2672 : BOC Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2020
	Printout: 2672 : BOC Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2020
	a. bocminutes_030520

	B. 2680 : BOC Meeting Minutes - April 1, 2020
	Printout: 2680 : BOC Meeting Minutes - April 1, 2020
	a. bocminutes_040120

	C. 2673 : BOC Meeting Minutes- April 6, 2020
	Printout: 2673 : BOC Meeting Minutes- April 6, 2020
	a. bocminutes_040620

	D. 2691 : Budget Amendments
	Printout: 2691 : Budget Amendments
	a. 19-20-BA018

	E. 2697 : School Budget Amendment
	Printout: 2697 : School Budget Amendment
	a. School Budget Amendment

	F. 2686 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 2686 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV Monthly Report June, 2020 Renewals

	G. 2690 : Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 2690 : Refunds Over $100.00
	a. APRIL REFUNDS

	H. 2689 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 2689 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	I. 2679 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 2679 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	J. 2684 : 2019-2020 Audit Contracts
	Printout: 2684 : 2019-2020 Audit Contracts
	a. Audit Contracts

	K. 2677 : Estimated Property Values
	Printout: 2677 : Estimated Property Values
	a. Estimated Property Values

	L. 2676 : Set Public Hearing - 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Program
	Printout: 2676 : Set Public Hearing - 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Program

	M. 2675 : Set Public Hearing - FY 2020-2021 Budget
	Printout: 2675 : Set Public Hearing - FY 2020-2021 Budget


	7. County Manager's Report
	8. Commissioners' Reports
	9. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies
	A. 2681 : Trillium Health Resources Annual Report
	Printout: 2681 : Trillium Health Resources Annual Report
	a. Trillium Annual Report

	B. 2683 : Library Report
	Printout: 2683 : Library Report
	a. 20-03

	C. 2678 : Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: 2678 : Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds


	10. Other Matters
	11. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.A · 2693 : Tax Report
	4.A.a · Tax Report

	4.B · 2696 : EMS Agreement
	4.B.a · EMS Agreement

	4.C · 2692 : HMGP Hurricane Matthew Bid Award
	4.C.a · Memo to Board_Camden Co_Bid Opening 4-2-2020
	4.C.b · Final Bid Tab_Camden Co_4-2-2020
	4.C.c · Award Summary_Camden Co_4-2-2020

	4.D · 2685 : Commerce Park Access Road
	4.D.a · Agenda Summary_Commerce Park Access Road
	4.D.b · Access Road Bids
	4.D.c · 1911 Camden Commerce Park S Access Road - 12.15.19

	4.E · 2694 : Proclamation - Older Americans Month
	4.E.a · Proclamation - Older Americans Month

	5.A · 2687 : Planning Board
	5.A.a · Planning Board Reappointments_Agenda Summary
	5.A.b · PB Members Detailed - 4-17-19
	5.A.c · Article 11.5

	5.B · 2682 : Resolution to Appoint Plat Review Officer
	5.B.a · Resolution Plat Review Officer -Matt Meads
	5.B.b · Meads  Review Officer Cert

	6.A · 2672 : BOC Meeting Minutes - March 5, 2020
	6.A.a · bocminutes_030520

	6.B · 2680 : BOC Meeting Minutes - April 1, 2020
	6.B.a · bocminutes_040120

	6.C · 2673 : BOC Meeting Minutes- April 6, 2020
	6.C.a · bocminutes_040620

	6.D · 2691 : Budget Amendments
	6.D.a · 19-20-BA018

	6.E · 2697 : School Budget Amendment
	6.E.a · School Budget Amendment

	6.F · 2686 : DMV Monthly Report
	6.F.a · DMV Monthly Report June, 2020 Renewals

	6.G · 2690 : Refunds Over $100.00
	6.G.a · APRIL REFUNDS

	6.H · 2689 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	6.H.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	6.I · 2679 : Tax Collection Report
	6.I.a · Tax Collection Report

	6.J · 2684 : 2019-2020 Audit Contracts
	6.J.a · Audit Contracts

	6.K · 2677 : Estimated Property Values
	6.K.a · Estimated Property Values

	6.L · 2676 : Set Public Hearing - 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Program
	6.M · 2675 : Set Public Hearing - FY 2020-2021 Budget
	9.A · 2681 : Trillium Health Resources Annual Report
	9.A.a · Trillium Annual Report

	9.B · 2683 : Library Report
	9.B.a · 20-03

	9.C · 2678 : Register of Deeds Report
	9.C.a · Register of Deeds



